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FW: 25-Year Transportation Vision Unveiled; Over 1,200 Jobs Coming
JAYE MAXX ALEXANDER II [JAYEALEXANDER@ATT.NET]
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 5:13 PM
To: Steve Johnston

Wanted'to'share'this'informa/on'about'an'excellent'Governor''Please'be'fair'and'balanced'on'the'repor/ng
of'informa/on'..'Thank'you'for'the'coverage.
'

Alexander EnterprisesIII
J.M.Alexander,LLC
Jaye .Maxx .Alexander
980-318-3326- Mobile
704-372-5990- Office
Charlotte,NC 28205.
Fear%of%Failure%is%followed%by%the%Panic%of%Success.
'
From: McCrory Communications [mailto:mccrorycommunications@nc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 4:46 PM
To: ncmortgageking@hotmail.com
Subject: 25-Year Transportation Vision Unveiled; Over 1,200 Jobs Coming
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Governor McCrory reveals 25-year
transportation vision for NC

 
Governor McCrory and NCDOT Secretary Tony Tata embarked on
a statewide tour last Wednesday to announce their 25-year
transportation vision for North Carolina. The governor and
Secretary Tata visited Wilmington, Greenville, Winston-Salem,
Asheville, Fayetteville, Concord and Raleigh to reveal their
plans to overhaul transportation methods in each region. The
strategies announced by the governor and Secretary Tata will
ensure the economic prosperity of North Carolina by facilitating
the movement of goods and services and creating jobs. 
 

 
“Transportation is the backbone of our state’s economy, and
investing in transportation solutions will help expand
opportunities and create jobs,” Governor McCrory said.
“Companies want to invest where they know there is a strong
vision for moving people and products and that is why we have
made this strategic vision a priority.”
 
Read more here. 
 

 

Governor McCrory: Over 1,200 new jobs
coming to Cary

 
Governor Pat McCrory and North Carolina Commerce Secretary
Sharon Decker announced last Wednesday that HCL
Technologies Ltd (HCL), a leading global IT services provider
will be expanding its presence in Wake County. The company
plans to expand its existing center and create an additional
1,237 jobs in Cary by the end of 2018.
 

“HCL has been steadily
building its Wake County
presence and one reason is
the incredible talent pool the
Triangle region has to offer IT
companies," Governor
McCrory said. "Providing a
well-trained and motivated
workforce that meets the
real-world needs of

employers is evidence of the importance that North Carolina
puts on helping employers grow."
 
As a part of its strategy to accelerate innovation and further
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As a part of its strategy to accelerate innovation and further
enhance satisfaction for its clients, HCL sees Cary as a strategic
talent hub in the Americas and will invest approximately $9
million in expanding the center. The company continues to
invest in its global delivery footprint in order to enhance value
for its clients by developing nearshore capabilities.
 
 
 

Governor meets with Military Affairs
Commission at Cherry Point

 
 
Governor McCrory met with the Military Affairs Commission at
Marine Corps Air Station Cherry Point on Tuesday to hear from
members and local officials about the status of the state's
military installations, the Reserves and the National Guard. The
governor also addressed the group, reminding them of his
commitment to supporting and strengthening the state's
military presence and personnel.
 
"North Carolina has always played a pivotal role in our nation’s
defense, and I will not only continue that tradition, but work
hard to enhance it," Governor McCrory said.
 
Speaking about recent legislative accomplishments, the
governor mentioned signing into law a bill creating the
equivalent of in-state tuition for veterans at our state’s
community colleges and universities. He also discussed
legislation he signed that provides college credit for military
experience, as well as for professional licensing and
certification.
 
The governor cautioned that despite these recent successes,
more needs to be done to ensure the state's proud military
heritage stays strong. Read more here.

 

Governor McCrory Makes Passing a Cell
Phone to a Prisoner a Felony

 
Giving a prisoner a cell phone is now a felony under legislation
signed into law last week by Governor McCrory. Previously, the
offense was a misdemeanor. The North Carolina Conference of
District Attorneys praised the increased penalty in the wake of
a kidnapping case which was directed by an incarcerated
prisoner through communications sent by a cell phone.
 
Among those
attending
Thursday’s bill
signing was Wake
County Assistant
District Attorney
Colleen Janssen,
whose father was
kidnapped earlier
this year.
 
 
“We must do
everything we can
to protect those in
the criminal justice system who protect us,” Governor McCrory
said. “The state’s District Attorneys provided valuable guidance
and support for this legislation, and North Carolina will be safer
because of their efforts and those in the General Assembly who
crafted and passed this bill.”
 
House Bill 369 makes numerous changes to the state’s criminal
code, including increasing the penalty against those who
assault or threaten a person who is carrying out their
professional duties. The new law also streamlines firearm
safety measures, increases penalties for those with multiple
concealed firearm offenses and directs the Human Trafficking
Commission to study the prevention of sexual abuse of
children. Read more here.
 

 
 

Governor McCrory Will Allow
Rail Pact to Become Law

Without His Signature
 

 
What They Are Saying:

Governor's 25-Year
Transportation Vision

'addresses rural needs', 'puts
emphasis on military', 'shows

new leadership'
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@NataliePerkins: Annika
Sorenstam and Gov McCrory
comparing notes @firsttee

#giveback

 
@DavidGlennShow: Two of

the biggest sports fans in NC.
DG and @PatMcCroryNC at

the #UNCvsECU game.

 
 

@RDUAirport: Enjoying
hosting @PatMcCroryNC &
@NCDOT this am as they

discuss their 25yr
transportation plan.
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